CORPORATION

April 27, 2021

Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety

Attn: Patrick Lennberg, Environmental Protection Specialist
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215

Denver, CO 80203

RE: Ted Franciscotti Pit #1 M2007-006 Extension Request

Mr. Lennberg,

Fremont Paving and Redi Mix, Inc. requests a 90-day extension of the Weed Control Decision Date. We
have recently been in contact with the landowner and have a plan for progress to address the issues

cited.

If additional information is necessary, please feel free to contact me directly.

S
Jod reiber

Chief of Operations
719-275-3264
719-529-0916
jodi@arycorp.com

Sincerely,

ARY CORPORAT[ON A&S Construction Co. 839 Mackenzie Ave.
Fremont Paving and Redi-Mix, Inc. Cafon City, CO 81212
Ary Brothers Trucking, Inc, 719.275.3264

All-Rite Paving & Redi-Mix, Inc.
Hard Rock Paving and Redi-Mix, Inc.



